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Department of Planning and Development (617) 796-1086
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8-1-2007

Community Preservation Committee
Newton City Hall

1000 Commonwealth Ave.

Newton, MA

Dear Chairman Jacobson:

I am writing to inform you that the Conservation Commission is an enthusiastic applicant for CPA funds to
acquire and clear 30 Wabasso St., as an addition to the Flowed Meadow Conservation Area for passive
recreational use.

The Commission therefore hopes that the Community Preservation Committee will vote to recommend funding
for this project at their special August 1, 2007 meeting

The Commission will gladly accept overview responsibility for this parcel as part of Flowed Meadow
Conservation Area, convey a conservation restriction on the parcel to the Newton Conservators, and negotiate
with the Conservators a formal agreement for monitoring & enforcing that restriction.

Sincerely,
FOR THE COMMISSION

Anne Phelps, Ph.D.
Sr. Environmental Planner

cc Michael Kruse
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